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Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Monday, January 09, 2017 8:41 AM

To: all-lincoln-undergraduate-students; all-lincoln-graduate-students

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for January 9 - Welcome Back Night, Town Hall 

Meeting, and more ...

 

  
     

Tomorrow: Welcome Back Night 
Student Life and Development presents Welcome Back Night on 

Tuesday, January 10 from 6 – 8 pm in the SUB Atrium.   

See the attached flyer for more information. 

Contact:  Ihsan Mujahid 

Read More 

  

 

 

Jan. 11: Town Hall Meeting  
There will be a mandatory Town Hall Meeting for all students on 

Wednesday, January 11 at 8 pm in the ICC. 
Contact: Olutoyin Olowookere 

Read More 

 

Vote Miss Lincoln for Ebony Magazine!! 

Vote up to 3 times a day through January 15 at the link below. 

Contact: Ihsan Mujahid 

Vote Here / Read More 
 

CIAA Scholarship Essay Contest  
Click the attached link to learn about the CIAA scholarship 

opportunity.  Essays will be accepted thru January 27.   

Sent on behalf of CIAA Commissioner McWilliams.   

Read More 

 

Instrument Lessons 
The Department of Visual & Performing Arts is offering half hour 

lessons to non-majors in the following instruments: piano, violin, 

viola, cello, voice, flute, clarinet, and trumpet.  See below for 

registration information. 

Contact:  Prof. Charles Pettaway 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Welcome%20Back%20Night%20Flyer.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Town%20Hall%20Flyer.pdf
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.ebony.com_contestants_janaya-2Djoyner-23axzz4Sqv5lKuC&d=CwIDaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=U0o0GUAur01NrySUNMVH4qpt0qWnJJNwrfBMJc4qBL4&m=mN04j9V5y3uh44gIXuGq9Wl28j1qHR-6tPBY63XRqjs&s=Op847zbymCG9_OxtmNV5ncFSifmH3aPf0737qKqILnk&e=
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Miss%20Lincoln%20for%20Ebony.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/CIAA%20Essay%20Competition.pdf
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Read More 
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http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Lincoln%20Lesson%20Recruitment%20Email.pdf

